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Associate Vice Chancellor Business Affairs

Q&A Addendum #1
Student-Athlete Medical Care Services
RFP732722
This document provides question and answer information pertaining to the above captioned RFP and will be updated as necessary.
REMINDER:  It is the Respondent's responsibility to thoroughly read and examine the entire RFP document and any addenda to this RFP.
Posted 01/23/2020
Question:
Would UAF consider extending the time for questions on this matter until next week?

Answer:
Yes, the University of Arkansas will be extending the question deadline till January 24, 2020-this will also be posted as an additional addendum.
Question: 
Would UAF consider soliciting bids for the physicians first, so that once the physicians’ group is chosen, then bid for hospital and ancillary services?
Answer: 
No, the UAF is not able to accommodate this request. 

Question:
Does the UAF anticipate extending the bid due date? 

Answer: 
NO, we do not plan on extending the bid due date of February 14, 2020
Question: 
What additional details are you willing to provide is if any beyond what is stated in bid documents concerning how you will indemnify the winning bid? 

Answer:
We are prepared to respond to any specific questions that are posed. The areas indicated in Attachment A: Evaluation and Selection process detail how we will assess the submitted proposals.
Question:
Was this posted on the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com?

Answer: 
No, this was only posted on HOGBID.

Question:
Other than your own website, where was the bid posted?

Answer:
This RFP was only posted on HOGBID.
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